
 
  

   AUGUST  RELEASE  
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE  MANUAL  

TRANSMITTAL LETTER  12/25  
 

    
 

    
 

   
 

   
 

  
 

     
 

      

 

 
 

  
       

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

  
  

 
 

 
 
 

 

  
 

 
  

 

 
 

    
 

  

August 19, 2025 

TO: CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL 

FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON, ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL CHANGES 

Material Transmitted Material Superseded 
MAM APPENDIX B POSSIBLE BENEFITS MAM APPENDIX B POSSIBLE BENEFITS 
MTL 12/25 – (12) Pages MTL 01/16 – (13) Pages 

Manual Section BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy
changes/clarifications/updates 

Obsolete PT, 
P&P, 

PUT or IM 

Unit 
Clearance 
Control # 

MAM 

APPENDIX B 
Formatting updates and updated terminology to reflect customer 

instead of client N/A 05-25 

MAM 

APPENDIX B. 
IX 

Removed paragraph under Unemployment Insurance Benefits as 
requirement to pursue other income is not a requirement. E&P PT #07-25 05-25 

Effective Date – Upon receipt 
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages [13] with transmitted pages [12]. 

MAM MTL 12/25 
August 19, 2025 


